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Malave; Erin. - .

" From: _ Collins, Serena [scollins@becker-poliakoff.com] o
Sent:  Thursday, June 17, 2010 4:32 PM - !

To: CorpAddressChange . R
Subject: Sportsman's Village Condominium Association, Inc. (Document No. N97000006510)
’ v ’_‘__———__—'_h-

Please update the mailiflg address to reflect the following: S

‘ - 12140 Carissa Commerce Court, Suite 200

Fort Myers, FL 33966
Thank you.
IR Serena Collins : - S
’ Paralegal ’ : :

. Becker & Poliakoff, P.A.
. . Six Mile Corporate Park - - g
T 12140 Carissa Commerce Court
Suite 200
Fort Myers, FL. 33966

£ 239.433.7707 Phone -
239.433.5933 Fax
scollins@becker-poliakoff.com
www. hecker-poliakoff.com .-

Our clients' total satisfaction Is our #1 priority. The Becker & Poliakoff Cilent CARE Center is available for questions, concerns
and suggestions. Please contact us at $54.364,6090 or via emall at CARE@becker-poliakoff.com. !

. "Please visit our CALL (Community Association Leadership Lobby) website at http://www.callbp.com
for all of the latest information impacting your community association You must be a current

1

communlty s password to Iog on to the site.
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